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Subject: . ¥ Your Ref: RN24001 Temporary Campsite Notification - Manor Farm Fisheries PE33 0E)
Date: 26 January 2024 11:00:07

Attachments: 00>

Manor Farm Lake Rally Field.ona

From: Borough Planning <borough.planning @West-Norfolk gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 5:07 PM

_e NoUfication > MAROE FArTFisheries PE330E)

From: Governance
Se hursday, Ja g

To: Borough Planni
Subject: Re: Rebec: cation - Manor Farm Fisheries PE33 OEJ

Hi Lesley

I sent an email to you at 9:11 am today. If you haven't received it, please see below:

Governan 09:11 (2 hours ago)

L 1

Dear Lesley
Our Centre that is running the rally have supplied this map:

€ Street View

hoo%

The address was included in my original letter and is:
Manor Farm Lake, Wattlington Road, Runcton Holme, Kings Lynn. PE33 OEJ.
I hope this satisfies the local authority's requirements.

Kind regards
Rebecca Newman

On Thu, 25 Jan 2024 at 11:37, Borough Planning <]
Good Morning

Further to your email below, have you managed to get a location plan for this site.
Kind Regards

Lesley Raby, Technical Support Officer

West Norfolk o

From: Governai
Sent: Wednesd
To: Borough Pl
Subject: Re: Rebecca Newman - Your Ref: RN24001 Temporary Campsite Notification - Manor Farm Fisheries PE33 OE)

[External Email
[ Confirm the senders email address is genuine, before clicking on links and replying]
Dear Lesley
Thank you.

Yes, these rallies are arranged by volunteer Club members and I have reached out to them to supply me with a map of the venue and location. They have yet to respond, so I will chase them up this
week

Kind regards
Rebecca

On Wed, 10 Jan 2024 at 09:48, Borough Planmr\_
Good Morning

You sent a letter dated 2 January 2024 relating to the above.
| sent you a letter on 4 January asking for a plan to show where this site is.
Please respond as soon as possible in order that we can respond to you within the relevant time frames.

Kind Regards

King's Lynn & S
West Norfolk (v] [£) inl©
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